
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 

Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 

location given below. 

 
Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 

Monday, March 6, 2017 @ 6:00 pm 

Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  

Pat O’Connor (Chair), Thomas Majewski (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Paul Lawrence, and 

Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 

 

 

 

 
 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the February 6, 2017 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 

3 Communications 
 

4 Review and action regarding On Call and Call Back at Public Works with fiscal impact  
 

5 Review and action regarding proposed updated Operations Specialist position description 
 

6 Review and possible action regarding Hiring Policy - Department Head  
 

7 Review and possible action regarding Hiring Policy – Other 
 

8 Review and possible action regarding WSTO 
 

9 Discussion regarding Work Rules update 
 

A. CDL 
B. Holidays 

 

10 Discuss next steps with compensation plan/Springsted Study 
 

11 Future Agenda Items 
 

 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted  

 Review and recommendation for “steps” for Apprentice Linemen as certifications are 
received 

 Dispatch 1974 vs. 2080 

 Updates from Springsted regarding compensation review of newly approved Utilities 
approved at the 3/1/2017 Council Meeting under the consent agenda 
 

12 Adjournment 
 

 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 


Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 


location given below. 


 
Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Monday, March 6, 2017 @ 6:00 pm 


Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Pat O’Connor (Chair), Thomas Majewski (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Paul Lawrence, and 


Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 


 


 


 


 
 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the February 6, 2017 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 
 


4 Review and action regarding On Call and Call Back at Public Works with fiscal impact  
 


5 Review and action regarding proposed updated Operations Specialist position description 
 


6 Review and possible action regarding Hiring Policy - Department Head  
 


7 Review and possible action regarding Hiring Policy – Other 
 


8 Review and possible action regarding WSTO 
 


9 Discussion regarding Work Rules update 
 


A. CDL 
B. Holidays 


 


10 Discuss next steps with compensation plan/Springsted Study 
 


11 Future Agenda Items 
 


 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted  


 Review and recommendation for “steps” for Apprentice Linemen as certifications are 
received 


 Dispatch 1974 vs. 2080 


 Updates from Springsted regarding compensation review of newly approved Utilities 
approved at the 3/1/2017 Council Meeting under the consent agenda 
 


12 Adjournment 
 


 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
Thursday, February 6, 2017 @ 6:02pm 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present: Alders: Pat O’Connor, Tom Majewski, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Director Gillingham 
 
Others in attendance:  Chief Leck, Director Kardasz, Pat Conlin. David Juve, John Udstuen, Chip Vike, Dale Teigen, 
Nathan Hartwig, Ryan Dalsoren, Dan Jenks, Andrew Johnson 
  


CALL TO ORDER:  O’Connor called the meeting to order at 6:02pm.  


Approval of the Minutes of the January 5, 2017 Personnel Committee meeting minutes. Motion by Boersma, 
second by Majewski, Approved 4-0 


Communications 
Director Gillingham gave a Human Resources update: All three openings at the Senior Center have been 
filled. Jean Truss and Joann Seymour gave their formal resignations. We have an offer extended for the 
IT/Media Services Information Technology Director position. A second interview for the Director of 


Finance and Economic Development on Thursday. Finance background is being done. We are shooting for 
the end of February to bring this before Council. Jamin Friedl was hired for Utilities Department Finance 
Manager and started on 1/23/17. Anthony Garcia was hired for the Mechanics position at Public Works 
and starts on February 23rd. The OSHA 300 report deadline has been met. It has been posted and 
communicated to everybody. 
 
Review and action regarding On Call and Call Back at Public Works 


Director Gillingham referenced a memo dated February 2, 2017 to the committee requesting that the On 


Call & Call Back policy in place for the Utilities department be used for the Public Works department as 


well. The memo stated that in 2016 the Mayor approved changing the on call policy from 12 hours back to 


14 hours because we were having trouble recruiting and maintaining staff. Director Gillingham also read 


the On Call policy from the City work rules. Majewski asked what the fiscal impact would be. Majewski 


moved to table until the fiscal impact and where the funds will come from is brought before the 


committee. Lawrence second. O’Connor and Boersma abstained. Motion not passed. Director 


Gillingham stated that the funds would come from “contingency”. Lawrence stated he wasn’t sure about 


the equity and the process that put us in this situation, he would like to see the Mayor here to answer 


some questions as to why she approved the policy for the Utilities department. Boersma agreed. Boersma 


motion to approve with back pay beginning 1/1/17. Lawrence second. O’Connor and Majewski abstained. 


Motion not passed. Pat O’Connor directed that the matter be brought back to Personnel with the fiscal cost and 


at the next meeting we will discuss with the Mayor about the approval of this for Utilities. 


  


Review and possible action regarding Police Department Sergeant and Lieutenant Compensation  


Director Gillingham read a memo dated February 1, 2017 to the committee stating that Lt. Jenks had 


come forth questioning why his compensation plan, that was Council approved with resolution R-141-14, 


to move him to the same pay as Lt. Conlin by 1/1/2017 had not been put into effect and requesting that 


that it be done. She also referred to a letter from attorney Steven Zach dated 1/31/2017 that stated the 


document signed constitutes a contract and cannot be breached by the subsequent wage study. Majewski 


asked why this wasn’t brought up earlier. Director Gillingham stated this came to light when each 


employee received a letter from Human Resources stating their wage and benefit elections for 2017. 


Director Gillingham recommended moving Lt. Jenks putting the plan in action to the same level as Conlin.  







Included in this same memo was a request to move Sgt. Andy Johnson and Sgt. Nathan Hartwig up to the 


compensation that was agreed upon in their hiring packets when the Sgt’s. were moved out of the Union, 


which was Council approved with resolution R-121-15 In 2015 which approved the positions. According to 


Attorney Zach, because the SSgts relied on Chief Leck’s representation of their wage when they left the 


Union and took the new Sgts positions it becomes a potential implied contract. Leck stated that the 


Springsted study placed them at two steps below in their matrix and that is why there was an issue. Same 


as with Jenks and Conlin, it needs to be corrected so that they are at the same rate of pay as Frisch. 


Lawrence asked if there was action to be taken by the Personnel committee or if Director Gillingham was 


reporting this situation. Director Gillingham stated that because Council had already approved, she is 


reporting the situation as well as the cost to adhere to the pay plans presented at the time of hire for the 


SSgt’s. and Lt. positions. The total fiscal cost would be $7098.44 per year. O’Connor stated there is no 


further action required on the Lt.’s issue, but further action is required in the case of the Sgt.’s.  


Motion by Boersma to approve the compensation change requested for the Sgt.’s positions, second by 


Lawrence, Approved 4-0 


 


Review and possible action regarding Police Department Sergeants back pay request  


Director Gillingham stated that because of the difference in Sgt’s pay, Hartwig, and Johnson are asking for 


back pay for 2015 and 2016. Leck stated that when they were going to hire in the two new Sgt positions 


Frisch was given a $1.00 increase, Hartwig a $4.00+ increase, and Johnson a $2.00+ increase. Leck stated 


that Act 10 had thrown all of the scales and steps into a flux. It threw structure out and left it difficult to 


determine. That’s one of the reasons so many department heads pushed for the Springsted study, to give 


us some structure to follow. When the Sgt.’s took the positions they were put on a path to be at 


maximum in 2017. Lawrence stated that this needs to be made right. Majewski asked how this is coming 


to light now then and not 2 years ago. Sgt. Hartwig stated that it came to light because of the letter they 


received stating their benefits and wage rate for 2017. He also stated that it wasn’t really two years back 


pay but from November 2015 – present. Majewski asked where the money will come from. Director 


Gillingham stated it would come from contingency funds or unexpended Police Department funds. 


Lawrence added that this should go before the Finance Committee before going to Council. Majewski gave 


approval to go before Finance and Council in same night. 


Motion by Boersma to approve and send to Finance then Council, second by Lawrence, Approved 4-0 


 


Review and action regarding proposed update of Utilities Finance Manager position description  


Director Gillingham stated that she is concerned about the timing. The changes were made by Bob’s 


department and the final product was sent to Human Resources after the new hire occurred. She stated 


she wanted to be sure all position descriptions were being written by Human Resources. This position 


description has been stripped of the supervisory duties and we hired for the position with those duties 


included. These changes could affect the pay grade of the position. It is going to have to go back to 


Springsted. Lawrence asked if there is some action that needs to be taken and if there is any reason it 


shouldn’t be approved. Director Gillingham stated that there is nothing to be done now as the position 


was hired for and this position could be put into the highest paygrade with nowhere for growth. Director 


Gillingham stated that her recommendation is to leave the position description as is and let the person do 


their job as he was hired. Director Kardasz stated that he has been writing position descriptions for a long 


time but if the committee wants him to hand that off to Human Resources then he will. Director 


Gillingham stated that she wants the input of the department but the position descriptions should be 







completed by Human Resources. Director Kardasz stated they are looking for someone to keep the books 


solid not supervise. Majewski stated since you’ve hired for the position with the existing description, that 


the position description should be left as is.  


Motion by Majewski to take no action and leave the description as is, second by O’Connor, Approved 4-0 


 


Review and action regarding proposed updated position descriptions for Utilities Wastewater Operator, 


Utilities Basic Certified Wastewater Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator, 


Utilities Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator/Laboratory Technician, and Wastewater Systems 


Supervisor  


Director Gillingham stated she had a meeting with Director Kardasz to go through the position 


descriptions and that she is behind the changes 100%. They have been updated to reflect what the 


persons in the positions are doing at this time and what the new Department of Natural Resources has set 


up for qualifications. 


Motion by Lawrence, second by Majewski, Approved 4-0 


 


Review and possible action regarding Hiring Policy - Department Head  


Director Gillingham stated that at the Council meeting there was discussion about how the Personnel 


Committee went about hiring in regards to the Finance Director and the economic portion of that. She 


also stated that this is an existing position not a newly created one. Majewski had explained to Council 


what had happened. Precedence had been set when Director Sullivan, Director Gillingham and Director 


Hebert were hired. The urgency and timing led to Director Gillingham being told to start the hiring 


process, which she did. Director Gillingham used the same process with this position as they did with 


Director Hebert’s. There was no issue with his hiring. Director Gillingham followed Mayor Olson and the 


Personnel Committee’s directive to start the hiring process. My question is: we are going through the 


same procedure in hiring for this position should we be looking to change the wording of the policy for 


hiring department heads or is this more about the Economic Development portion that’s driving this 


discussion at Council?  Majewski stated that Council thought this was their golden opportunity to get an 


economic development person and they were upset that that wasn’t going to happen. Director Gillingham 


stated that while going through the interview candidates they were told that the Economic development 


portion may be taken away from the position in the future. The Finance Director is going to be involved 


with economic development anyway because it is closely entwined with Finance. O’Connor read the hiring 


policy aloud and said the wording made it a bit unclear whether it needs to go to council first or not. 


Lawrence stated he could see why this came up now. It used to be the department head would just be 


hired. He also asked that in the future should the position go to both Personnel and Council before any 


move is made. Majewski stated that then we are getting into micromanaging everything. And if the 


matter has to go to Council every time then what are we even doing here? Director Gillingham stated that 


as an existing position it should go to Personnel, also stating that the IT position is different in that it is a 


newly created position. Lawrence stated that if there is a problem with the process Council should have 


brought this up ahead of time, not after the fact. There was discussion regarding the fact that everyone 


on the Personnel Committee felt like they had followed policy and had done their jobs correctly during 


this process. Director Gillingham stated that she is personally and professionally offended by the way the 


Council spoke as if she and the Personnel Committee had not followed procedure but had tried to go 


behind Councils back in this process. She stated that she had followed the policy the way she interpreted 


it, the precedent for past leadership hires, and the direction that the Personnel Committee gave her 







regarding the hiring of this position. She then read the policy aloud and asked if the wording needs to be 


changed to reflect what. Discussion regarding the wording. Lawrence stated that the wording should be 


“Human Resources Director shall inform the Personnel Committee and the Council. Council shall hold final 


approval on the candidate” so the Human Resources Director can go out and start the process. Leck 


stated that this is a process issue and should be spelled out in the wording that “The Personnel 


Committee will determine the hiring process”. Lawrence stated that the policy should also say “Council 


shall hold final approval on recommendation of the Personnel Committee”. Director Gillingham was 


instructed to work on the wording of the policy then bring it back to Personnel. 


  


Review and possible action regarding Hiring Policy – Other  


Director Gillingham stated that the Mayor asked her to add it to the agenda to be sure the wording is 


acceptable. The committee agreed the wording is good in this case. 


  


Discussion regarding retirement of full time vs part time employees with respect to accrued sick leave  


Director Gillingham stated that Joann Seymour retired and asked Director Gillingham why she hadn’t been 


paid out for her sick time. Director Gillingham stated that she did some research and went to the Work 


Rules and it states there that “All Full Time employees who retire from the City and apply in a timely 


manner will receive annuity from WRS and then talks about the dollar amount” but the emphasis is on 


FULL TIME. Joann was with the City part time for over 10 years. Gini did some research and McFarland 


pays out 50% and the rest goes into a health savings account, the State of Wisconsin also allows part time 


employees to receive that payout. The reason I brought this to the committee is to see if we shouldn’t be 


extending that to part time employees as well.   


Future Agenda Items 
Springsted phase III; pay for performance; contracted employees vs Work Rule changes 
 


 


 
ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by Majewski, All in Favor (4-0). Meeting adjourned at 6:50pm. 








 


AJOG 3/2/2017 
H policies 
On call and Call Back Policy Proposal 
 


City of Stoughton     Amy Jo Gillingham 


   Department of      Director 


Human Resources & Risk Management 
381 East Main Street  Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


(608) 646-0272 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 


3/2/2017 


 
On-Call  
On-Call is defined as that period Friday through Thursday, including any hours after normal workday 
hours plus Saturday, all day Sunday, and any City recognized holidays that occur during the week. In 
case of an emergency, an employee on on-call status is required to be in close proximity of their 
pager or paging system throughout the workweek including the scheduled workday, and will remain 
within the appropriate range of the pager system and must respond without delay. The pager 
and/or paging equipment shall be returned to the supervisor on Friday and shall be reassigned by 
the supervisor to the employee to serve on on-call by the end of the normal workday on Friday. In 
the event that Friday or Thursday and Friday are official holidays, the pager shall be returned to the 
supervisor on the workday preceding the holiday and shall be assigned at the supervisor’s 
discretion. The number of people to be on on-call will be determined by the Department Head.  
Compensatory time credits may be earned at the request of the employee and at the approval of 
the Department Head or designee as follows:  


12 hours for on-call status during the work week;  


-call status on the days the named holidays are observed by the City.  
 
On-Call: Paid out on-call time will be in the amount of hours equal to the time credits earned as 
described above.  
 
Call Back Pay: Overtime will be paid for actual hours worked, rounded off to the nearest quarter 
hour, with a 1-hour minimum for non-exempt employees.  


When standby or overtime credits are earned, cash payments or 


compensatory time may be granted at the request of the employee and at the 


approval of the Department Head. Compensatory time shall be scheduled and used 


prior to December 31 of the year in which it is earned. 


 


 


On-Call Proposed:  Change from 12 hours to 14 hours 
12 14 hours for on-call status during the work week;  


Call Back Pay Proposed:  Change from 1 hour to 2 hours 
1 2 hour minimum for non-exempt employees. 







 


AJOG 3/2/2017 
H policies 
On call and Call Back Policy Proposal 
 


 


Costs for Call Back and On-Call 
 


CALL BACK COSTS:   


Call Back 2016:  30 hours total in 2016    


Wage cost 2016: 30 hours X $22.91(2016 average hourly pay) = $687.30   


 


PROPOSED: Change from 1 hour to 2 hours for call back projected cost:  Using the same number 


of hours from 2016, which was 30 hours (x 2 to equal 2 hours) of call back and the 2017 wages.   


 


From 1 hour to 2 hours of call back:  60 hours X $23.53 (2017 average hours pay) = $1411.80 


 


Cost to make the change (Difference) =$724.50 


 


 


On-Call Costs: 
On call 2016:  624 total on call hours in 2016 (formula 12 hours X 52 weeks= 624 hours) 


Wage cost 2016 624 hours X $22.91 (average wage) = $14295.81 


 


PROPOSED: Change from 12 hours to 14 hours for on call compensation. Using the same 


number of hours but the 2017 average wage.   


 


From 12 to 14 hours of on call:  projected from 12hrs to 14 we would add an additional 104 


hours (624/12=52) (52*2=104) (104 hours + 624 hours from 2016= 728 hours) 


104+624=728 hours X $23.53 (2017 average wage) = $17129.84 


 


     Cost to make the change (Difference) =$2834.03 








 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:    February 14, 2017    


To:      Stoughton Utilities Committee   


From:    Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


Stoughton Utilities Director 


Subject:   Proposed Position Description for Utilities Operations Specialist 


The proposed Utilities Operations Specialist position description is a replacement for the Utilities 


Certified Water & Wastewater Operator / Meter Technician position description previously 


approved by the Committee in April 2015. 


 


The incumbent already possesses the required Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 


(WDNR) water and wastewater certifications, and is on schedule to receive his State of Wisconsin 


Meter Technician certification later this year.  Accordingly, the proposed position description is 


being updated at this time so that the incumbent can be placed into the new job classification once 


he possess all required certifications.  There are funds available for the fiscal impact to be 


determined.   


 


We are requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the proposed updated position 


description for the Utilities Operations Specialist and recommend its approval to the Stoughton 


Personnel Committee and the Stoughton Common Council. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Amy Jo Gillingham 


 Stoughton Human Resources and Risk Management Director 


 


 Sean O Grady 


 Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


Brian R. Hoops 


 Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 


 


 







 
City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


 
Name:  Department: Utilities – Planning Division 


Title: Certified Water & Wastewater Operator / Meter 


TechnicianOperations Specialist 
Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  April, 2015February, 2017 Reports To: Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


 


Purpose of Position  


The purpose of this position is to maintain, repair, test and read electric and water meters; maintain and operate the 


wastewater treatment facilities and, sanitary sewer collection system; and maintain and operate the water pumping, storage, 


and distribution systems for the City of Stoughton.  This position requires a Grade 1 Waterworks Operator Certification 


with subclasses G and D from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR). 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other duties may 


be required and assigned. 


 Provide safe drinking water conditions, safe wastewater conveyance and discharge, and safe electric enclosures to 


protect Stoughton Utilities customers. 


 Tests single and three-phase electric meters both in the field and in the shop in accordance with Wisconsin Public 


Service Commission (WPSC) rules.  Installs, maintains, and repairs meters, CTs and VTs. 


 .  Tests meters according to Public Service Commission rules.  Investigates zero/low meter readings and reports findings. 


 Tests water meters both in the field and in the shop in accordance with WPSC rules.  Installs, maintains, and repairs 


water meters.  Tests meters according to Public Service Commission rules.  Investigates zero/low meter readings and 


reports findings. 


 Manages the utility’s water Cross-Connection Control Program to eliminate existing and prevent future cross-


connections, in accordance with Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources rules.  Performs household and business 


inspections, issues corrective orders, and performs follow-up inspections as necessary. 


 Assists with utility billing operations by investigating zero/low meter readings for both electric and water, and reports 


findings. 


 Monitors and records data and operations on the water/wastewater SCADA system. 


 Monitors and tests water and wastewater quality conditions. 


 Coordinates field delinquent collections operations, including Field notifies customers regarding construction and 


disconnection of service. 


 Ddisconnectsing utility service electrical power to customers with delinquent accounts as directed. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints and recommends and performs corrective action in 


response to customer inquiries and complaints.   


 Repairs and maintains water mains, pumps, valves, curb stops, services, and hydrants.  Installs and maintains water and 


wastewater service connections.  


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow meter and other work orders. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer system. 







Water & Wastewater Operator /Meter TechnicianOperations Specialist 


 


 Operates Utilities Geographic Information Systems (GIS) software; updates asset and property records via computerized 


systems as required. 


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow meter and other work orders. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer system. 


 ServesParticipates in emergency on- call status for the wastewater/water operations. 


 Monitors and records data and operations on the water/wastewater SCADA system. 


 Monitors and tests water and wastewater quality conditions. 


 Assists with wastewater, water and electric operations as required. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety programs and Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) 


guidelines and regulations. 


 


 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this position and 


may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Maintains grounds at the Stoughton Utilities facilities, including removal of ice and snow from walkways and drives, 


and general maintenance tasks. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs other Stoughton Utilities tasks for electric, water, and wastewater operations as directed. 


 Performs routine vehicle maintenance. 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent and required WDNR certification for the Stoughton Water Works and 


wastewater treatment, plus three to five years plumbing or water utility experience, or any combination of 


education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  Commercial driver’s 


license with tanker and airbrakes certification. High School diploma or equivalent. 


 Four to six years wastewater operator experience, three to five years water operator experience, and three to five years 


electric metering experience.   


 Successful completion of the State of Wisconsin three-year Meter Technician apprenticeship. 


 Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator – Advanced certification 


for the Stoughton Wastewater Treatment facilities. 


 Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) Grade 1 Waterworks Operator Certification for the Stoughton 


Waterworks, with subclasses G and D. 


 Ability to maintain the required continuing education credits for the WDNR Wastewater Operator - Advanced and 


Grade 1 Waterworks certifications. 


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required.   







Water & Wastewater Operator /Meter TechnicianOperations Specialist 


 
Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with reference 


to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as assemble, 


copy, records and transcribe data.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and standards, as well 


as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as well readings, meter records, WDNR reports and 


bulletins, water samples, distribution equipment reports, charts, policy manuals, maintenance records, WDNR rules and 


regulations, vehicle manuals, equipment manuals, water main diagrams and maps. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department personnel, customers, contractors, engineers, City employees, law 


enforcement, and WDNR statistical reports. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply and divide; calculate percentages, fractions and decimals.  Ability to interpret basic 


descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to carry out directives without direct supervision. 


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of information 


against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


  







Water & Wastewater Operator /Meter TechnicianOperations Specialist 


 
Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple, complex 


and rapid adjustments, such as backhoe, dump truck, end loaders, sewer jet machine, meter test bench, air hammers, 


blacktop rollers, compactors, saws, hand tools, generators, portable pumps, chemical pumps, mowers, freezing/thawing 


machines, voltmeter, locators, jacks, shovels, picks, axes, etc.   


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing skilled movements involved in repair of water 


distribution equipment. 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of climbing, 


balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, lifting, and carrying, pushing and pulling over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities and differences between characteristics of color, sound, taste, 


texture, and odor associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients. 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such 


as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, dusts, disease, machinery, explosives, gas and 


electrical currents may cause discomfort where there is a risk of injury. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City 


will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and 


current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 







 
City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


 
Name:  Department: Utilities – Planning Division 


Title: Operations Specialist Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  February, 2017 Reports To: Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


 


Purpose of Position  


The purpose of this position is to maintain, repair, test and read electric and water meters; maintain and operate the 


wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer collection system; and maintain and operate the water pumping, storage, 


and distribution systems for the City of Stoughton. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other duties may 


be required and assigned. 


 Provide safe drinking water conditions, safe wastewater conveyance and discharge, and safe electric enclosures to 


protect Stoughton Utilities customers. 


 Tests single and three-phase electric meters both in the field and in the shop in accordance with Wisconsin Public 


Service Commission (WPSC) rules.  Installs, maintains, and repairs meters, CTs and VTs. 


 Tests water meters both in the field and in the shop in accordance with WPSC rules.  Installs, maintains, and repairs 


water meters.   


 Manages the utility’s water Cross-Connection Control Program to eliminate existing and prevent future cross-


connections, in accordance with Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources rules.  Performs household and business 


inspections, issues corrective orders, and performs follow-up inspections as necessary. 


 Assists with utility billing operations by investigating zero/low meter readings for both electric and water, and reports 


findings. 


 Monitors and records data and operations on the water/wastewater SCADA system. 


 Monitors and tests water and wastewater quality conditions. 


 Coordinates field delinquent collections operations, including disconnecting utility service to customers as directed. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints and recommends and performs corrective action in 


response to customer inquiries and complaints.   


 Repairs and maintains water mains, pumps, valves, curb stops, services, and hydrants.  Installs and maintains water and 


wastewater service connections.  


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow meter and other work orders. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer system. 


 Operates Utilities Geographic Information Systems (GIS) software; updates asset and property records via computerized 


systems as required. 


 Participates in emergency on-call status for the wastewater/water operations. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety programs and Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) 


guidelines and regulations. 


 







Operations Specialist 


 
Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this position and 


may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Maintains Stoughton Utilities facilities, including removal of ice and snow from walkways and drives, and general 


maintenance tasks. 


 Performs other Stoughton Utilities tasks for electric, water, and wastewater operations as directed. 


 Performs routine vehicle maintenance. 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


  High School diploma or equivalent. 


 Four to six years wastewater operator experience, three to five years water operator experience, and three to five years 


electric metering experience.   


 Successful completion of the State of Wisconsin three-year Meter Technician apprenticeship. 


 Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator – Advanced certification 


for the Stoughton Wastewater Treatment facilities. 


 Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) Grade 1 Waterworks Operator Certification for the Stoughton 


Waterworks, with subclasses G and D. 


 Ability to maintain the required continuing education credits for the WDNR Wastewater Operator - Advanced and 


Grade 1 Waterworks certifications. 


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required.   


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with reference 


to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as assemble, 


copy, records and transcribe data.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and standards, as well 


as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as well readings, meter records, WDNR reports and 


bulletins, water samples, distribution equipment reports, charts, policy manuals, maintenance records, WDNR rules and 


regulations, vehicle manuals, equipment manuals, water main diagrams and maps. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department personnel, customers, contractors, engineers, City employees, law 


enforcement, and WDNR statistical reports. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply and divide; calculate percentages, fractions and decimals.  Ability to interpret basic 


descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to carry out directives without direct supervision. 


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of information 


against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


  







Operations Specialist 


 
Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple, complex 


and rapid adjustments, such as backhoe, dump truck, end loaders, sewer jet machine, meter test bench, air hammers, 


blacktop rollers, compactors, saws, hand tools, generators, portable pumps, chemical pumps, mowers, freezing/thawing 


machines, voltmeter, locators, jacks, shovels, picks, axes, etc.   


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing skilled movements involved in repair of water 


distribution equipment. 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of climbing, 


balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, lifting, and carrying, pushing and pulling over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities and differences between characteristics of color, sound, taste, 


texture, and odor associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients. 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such 


as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, dusts, disease, machinery, explosives, gas and 


electrical currents may cause discomfort where there is a risk of injury. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City 


will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and 


current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 












HIRING POLICY 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 


DEPARTMENT HEADS- UPDATED 


1. When an existing Department Head position is vacant the Mayor shall inform 
the Personnel Committee and Council to seek approval to fill the position. 


2. Creating a new position requires the advice of the Mayor, Human Resources / 
Risk Management Director and the Personnel Committee and the approval of the 
Council. Department Head positions in the Electric, Wastewater and Water 
Utilities also requires Utilities Committee approval. The Personnel Committee 
and the appropriate oversight Committee must be provided with a Job Title, 
Job Description and recommended pay ranges as provided by the Human 
Resources & Risk Management Director City Clerk/Personnel DirectorD. After 
approval by the Personnel Committee and oversight committee, the proposed 
Job Description and pay range must be approved by the Council before the 
recruiting process begins.  position is advertised. 


3. Department Head positions to be filled in the Police or Fire Departments are 
done with the approval of the Police and Fire Commission. Department Head 
positions to be filled at the Library are done with the approval of the Library 
Board. There is no Personnel Committee involvement, unless a new position is 
created. The City Clerk/Personnel Director of HR/RM will participate in the 
interview process. 


4. RecrutingRecruiting efforts Advertisement will be initiated by and managed by 
Human Resources Department the City Clerk/Personnel Director and/or staff, in 
consultation with the Personnel Committee and appropriate staff, utilizing state 
and regional venues, if possible, in conformance to Federal, State and local 
requirementslocal requirements. 


5. All applications shall be submitted confidentially to the City Clerk/Personnel 
Director of Human Resources & Risk Management. If driver license 
investigations are required, the City Clerk/Personnel Director will have those 
provided to the Interview Panel. The Interview Panel will consist of the Mayor or 
designee, the Personnel Committee and other appropriate City employee(s) or 
non-city employee(s) with the appropriate technical/professional background as 
determined by the Personnel Committee. The City Clerk/Personnel Director of 
Human Resources & Risk ManagmentManagement will participate in all 
interviews. 


6. The Interview Panel may will help develop questions for the prospective 
interviewees and develop benchmark answers for those questions. The City 
Clerk/Personnel Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will provide 
the protocol and forms to be used by the Interview Panel. 







7. Applications are then paper screened by the Interview Panel.Human Resources 
Department . Department. Testing may be used; City Clerk/Personnel Director’s 
Staff will be available for support. 







Hiring Policy- Department Heads 


Page 2 


8. The Interview Panel should interview at least five (5) qualified applicants if 
possible available and certify the top applicant to the Mayor along with a list of 
the remaining applicants in prioritized order. The Mayor will offer the position to 
the top applicant, and upon acceptance, will forward the Interview Panel’s 
recommendation to Council for approval. Reference checks will be the 
responsibility of the Humanthe Human Resources DepartmentCity Clerk/Personnel 
Director. Interviews will be held at the site/department whenever possible. A tour of 
the facility, etc., if requested by the applicant prior to the interview, will be 
arranged by the City Clerk/Personnel Director. 


9. A pre-employment physical is required after a Contingent n offer of employment 
is made to any candidate. The purpose of the requisite pre-employment 
physical is to insure the candidate is capable of performing the essential 
functions of the position offered. The physicians for the pre-employment 
physical will be designated by the City. These physicians must be used if the 
applicant lives in the area. If applicant does not live in the area, a physician 
other than his/her personal physician must be used. 


10. Orientation of the new Department Head will be conducted by the Director of 
Hyman Resources & Risk Management.  done by the City Clerk/Personnel 
Director or designee, with insurance enrollment, retirement forms and other 
necessary paperwork completed at that time. Benefits will be reviewed, work and 
safety rules explained. The Local Government HandbookWork Rules are is given 
reviewed with the Department Head.  to new employees. The City 
Clerk/Personnel Director or designee shall go over Work Rules and specify safety 
requirements in more detail. 


11. Mutually agreed upon goals and timelines should be set within 30 days of 
hire and then be reviewed after 6, 9 and 12 months. 


Approved by Personnel Committee: 7 22 02 (Amended 7 10 03)(7 28 03) 1-24-05 
Approved by Council: 8 13 02 8 12 03 2-8-05 








 


AJOG 


3/2/2017 


H: Policy & Procedure 


Hiring Policy-Leadership DRAFT 


 


HIRING POLICY 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Leadership 


Hiring process for an existing Leadership Position: 


The Mayor and/or Director of Human Resources & Risk Management shall inform the Personnel 
Committee that a Leadership Position has been or will be vacated.  The Mayor will notify the Council 
of the vacancy.  The Mayor and the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will review 
the position description and see if changes or updates are necessary.  The Personnel Committee will 
meet to discuss the position description and review any potential changes to the position description.  


If no changes to the Position Description:  The Personnel Committee will provide the authorization for 
the Human Resources & Risk Management Director to move forward with the hiring process with no 
changes to the position description.   


If changes to the Position Description:  The Mayor and Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management will review the position description and make the requested changes to the Position 
Description to evaluate with the Personnel Committee.  The Personnel Committee will review and 
may recommend additional changes.  Provided the Personnel Committee votes to move the changes 
forward, the position description along with the recommended changes, would then be presented to 
the City Council for approval.   


If changes for the position description are approved by the Council:   The Director of Human 
Resources & Risk Management will begin the recruiting process once the position description 
changes have been approved by the City Council. 


If changes for the position description are not approved by Council:  No Action will be taken by 
Director of Human Resources to begin recruiting and will meet with the Mayor to discuss Council’s 
directive, if provided.   


 


 


 


 


 







 


AJOG 


3/2/2017 


H: Policy & Procedure 


Hiring Policy-Leadership DRAFT 


 


Creating a new Leadership position: 


 A new Leadership Position requires the advice of the Mayor, Human Resources / Risk Management 
Director and the Personnel Committee and with final approval of the Council. Leadership positions in 
the Electric, Wastewater and Water Utilities also requires Utilities Committee approval. The 
Personnel Committee and the appropriate oversight Committee must be provided with a Job Title, 
Job Description and recommended pay range as provided by the Human Resources & Risk 
Management Director. After approval by the Personnel Committee and oversight committee, DOES 
THIS STILL APPLY???  the proposed Job Description and pay range must be approved by the 
Council before the recruiting process begins.   


Leadership positions to be filled in the Police or Fire Departments: Police and Fire Leadership 
positions are directed and approved by the Police and Fire Commission (PFC). The Director of 
Human Resources & Risk Management receives direction from the PFC regarding the recruiting 
process.  The Human Resources & Risk Management Director is to attend the interviews and PFC 
candidate selection meeting. DOES THIS GO THROUGH PERSONNEL AND/OR COUNCIL? 


Leadership positions to be filled at the Library: Library Leadership positions are directed and 
approved by the Library Board. The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management receives 
direction from the Library Board regarding the recruiting process.  The Human Resources & Risk 
Management Director is to attend the interviews and PFC candidate selection meeting.  


Recruiting efforts will be initiated and managed by Human Resources Department and in 
consultation with the Personnel Committee and appropriate staff, utilizing state and regional 
venues, if possible, in conformance to Federal, State and local requirements. 


Posting of the positions (new or replacement) internal and external recruiting will occur concurrently. 
The job posting will take place on the City’s Website and other advertising options such as websites 
and/or newspaper(s) and other recruiting venues.   


All applications shall be submitted to the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management for 
review.  The Director of HR & RM will forward and review the applications with the Mayor and 
designees, if applicable, to determine which candidates will be interviewed.   


 


 The Interview Panel will consist of the Mayor or designee, a Personnel Committee Alderson, if 
available, or non-Personnel Committee Alderperson. Other participants may include 
appropriate City employee(s) or non-city employee(s) with the appropriate technical/professional 
background.  Director of Human Resources & Risk Management or designee will participate in all 
interviews. The Interview Panel may help develop questions for the prospective interviewees and 
develop benchmark answers for those questions. The Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management will provide the protocol and forms to be used by the Interview Panel. 


 







 


AJOG 


3/2/2017 


H: Policy & Procedure 


Hiring Policy-Leadership DRAFT 


 


The Interview Panel will interview up to five (5) candidates.  Following the interview the panel will 
discuss the candidates and determine if a second round of interviews are needed of if they have a 
recommendation for hire.  It is recommended but not required that members of Leadership be given 
the opportunity to participate in the interview process through a second round of interviews. 


Final applicant or applicants for all Leadership positions are screened by Human Resources which 
includes:  Background check, Drug/Alcohol screening, physicals, reference verification and any other 
screening of testing that is deemed necessary for the position.   


Human Resources will send a contingent offer of employment to the candidate.  The offer will include 
the position title, compensation, status along with the start date and time.    


Orientation of the new employee will be conducted by the Human Resources.  The Orientation will 
include the required new hire paperwork.  The Work Rules and Safety Rules will be distributed to the 
new employee and reviewed with the employee by the Leadership member for the Department or the 
immediately supervisor.  Specific safety rules, all work rules and department specific polices will be 
reviewed and discussed with the Supervisor or Leadership.   
 








CITY OF STOUGHTON  
HIRING POLICY- Concurrent 
other than department heads 


1. Recruiting for an existing, vacant or soon to be vacant position is initiated by the 
Department Head  Leadership.  Leadership completes theby completing the 
Request for Personnel Form and sendsing it to the Human Resources and Risk 
Management Director and Mayor that the position is vacant or being vacated and 
providesing a recommendation to fill or not fill the position. 


2.  
The Mayor determinesif If the position is approved to be filled.  


3. IF approved:   The Mayor will forward the approved document to HR. and , 
Human Resources will begin the recruiting process.  


2.4. If denied: the Mayor will contact the Leadership member to let them know that 
the position is not being filled.  


5. Request for a new position requires the advice of the Mayor and 
reccomendaton from Personnel to go to Council for final approvalthe approval of 
the appropriate oversight committee- and the Council. Positions in the Electric, 
Wastewater and Water Utilities also require Utilities Committee approval. DO WE 
NEED COMMITTEE APPROVAL FROM UTILITIES ETC??? The Director of 
Human Resources & Risk Management will add the request for a new positions 
to the next Personnel Committee Agenda.  The Personnel Committee will be 
provided with a Job Title, Position Description and recommended pay range as 
determined by the Springsted Position Analysis Questionnaire.  .  


 


6. If denied by the Personnel Committee, no action will be taken  


3.7. If approved byThe next step in the procedure is contact with the  the Personnel 
Committee, the  Director of Human Resources & Risk Management. Will forward 
the request to Council The Director will add the request for personnel to the next 
Personnel Committee Agenda.  The Councilcommittee will be provided with the 
resolution a Job Title, Position Description and recommended pay range as 
determined by the Springsted Position Analysis Questionnaire process by the 
Human Resources and Risk Management Director.  


4.8. Police (excluding dispatchers) and/or Fire Department positions are recruited 
with the approval of the Police and Fire Commission. There is no Personnel 
Committee involvement, unless a new position is created. The Director of Human 


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Strikethrough


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Strikethrough


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Strikethrough


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or numbering


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Strikethrough


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Strikethrough


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Strikethrough


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial







Resources & Risk Management or designee will participate in the interview 
process and handle the background check and all other requirements for hiring..  


5.9. Posting of the positions (new or replacement) internal and external will occur 
concurrently. The posting will take place on the City’s Website and other 
advertising options such as websites and/or newspaper.   


All applications shall be submitted to the Human Resources & Risk Management 
Department. The Interview Panel will consist of the Department Head or designee, a 
member of the Common Council and other appropriate City employee(s) or non-city 
employee(s) with the appropriate technical/professional background. The City Director 
of Human Resources & Risk Management will participate in all interviews. The 
Interview Panel will consist of the Mayor or designee, a Personnel Committee 
Alderson, if available, or a non-Personnel Committee Alderperson. Other 
participants would include other appropriate City employee(s) or non-city employee(s) 
with the appropriate technical/professional background.  Director of Human Resources 
& Risk Management or designee will participate in all interviews. 


6.  


7.10. The Human Resources Department along with the Department Headhiring 
member from Leadership or designee will develop questions for the prospective 
interviews and develop benchmark answers for those questions. The Human 
Resources & Risk Management Department will provide the protocol and forms 
to be used by the Interview Panel. 


 


Final applicant or applicants are screened by Human Resources which includes:  
Background check, Drug/Alcohol screen, physical, reference verification and other 
required screening and testing for the position. 
 


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or numbering


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial







8.          Applications are screened by the Human Resources Department. Testing may be used.  


The applicants that meet the minimum qualifications are then forwarded to the 


Department Head for review.  The Department Head and Human Resources will 


determine which applicants are called in for interviews.   


9. The Interview Panel should interview at least five (5) applicants if possible.    Following 


the interview, the panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second round of 


interview(s) are needed or if they have a recommendation for hire.   


10. Reference and background checks will be the responsibility of the Human Resources 


Department 


11. Human Resources will extend a contingent offer of employment to the candidate 


selected. 


12. A pre-employment physical and possible drug screen (depending upon position) is 


required after a contingent offer of employment is made to any candidate. The purpose of 


the pre-employment physical is to insure the candidate is capable of performing the 


essential functions of the position offered. The physicians for the pre-employment 


physical will be designated by the City. These physicians must be used if the applicant 


lives in the area. If applicant does not live in the area, a physician other than his/her 


personal physician must be used. 


13. Human Resources will send a copy of the contingent offer of employment to the 


employee and Department Head.  The letter will include the position title, compensation, 


full time/part-time along with the start date and time.   


14. Orientation of the new employee will be done by the Human Resource Director's staff.  


HR Orientation includes I-9 completion, W-4, WT-4 direct deposit, benefits, if eligible, 


and other necessary paperwork completed at that time. Work and safety rules will be 


reviewed and explained. The Work Rules will be distributed to new employee. 


Department Heads and the employee's immediate supervisor will go over Work Rules 


and specify safety requirements in more detail. 


 


 


 


APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL: June 14, 2016 


S:/HR/Secured/Gini/PersonnelCommittee/Packets&Resolutions/Resolutions/Policies 


 








 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  
HIRING POLICY 


Full-time and regular part-time positions 
Does not include Leadership 


Recruiting for an existing vacant, soon to be vacant non-leadership 
position: Initiated by Leadership for their specific department.  Leadership 
completes the “Request for Personnel” Form and sends it to the Human 
Resources and Risk Management Director and the Mayor. The Leadership 
member will provide a recommendation to fill or not fill the position on the 
Request Form.  


Request by Leadership to fill the position: The Leadership member will review the position 


description and see if changes or updates are necessary.  If there are changes 


requested, the changes will be sent along with the Request for Personnel Form to the 


Mayor and Director of Human Resources & Risk Management.  


The Mayor determines if the position is approved to be filled if there are no changes to the 


position and or position description 


If denied:  The Mayor will contact the Leadership member and the Director of 
Human Resources & Risk Management to let them know that the position is not 
being filled.  


If approved to be filled-no changes to position description: The Mayor will 
contact Human Resources to start the recruiting process.  


If approved to be filled- with changes requested for the position description:  The 
Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will add the item to the next 
Personnel Committee Agenda.   


The Personnel Committee will meet to discuss the proposed position or positon 
description changes.   


If position description changes are denied: The Mayor, HR/RM Director and the 
Leadership member for the Department will meet to discuss next steps and review 
the directive, if any from Personnel.   







 


 


 
If position description changes are approved by Personnel: If the Personnel 


Committee votes to move the changes forward, the position description along with the 


recommended changes, would then be presented to the City Council for approval.   


 


 Creating a new non-leadership position:   


Request for a new position requires the advice of the Mayor and 
recommendation from Personnel Committee to go to Council for final approval 
oversight committee- Council. Positions in the Electric, Wastewater and Water 
Utilities also require Utilities Committee approval. (DO WE NEED COMMITTEE 
APPROVAL FROM UTILITIES ETC???) The Director of Human Resources & 
Risk Management will add the request for a new position to the next Personnel 
Committee Agenda.  The Personnel Committee will be provided with a Job Title, 
Position Description and recommended pay range as determined by the 
Springsted Position Analysis Questionnaire.   


 If denied by the Personnel Committee: no action will be taken 


If approved by the Personnel Committee:  The Director of Human Resources & 
Risk Management will forward the request to Council. The Council will be 
provided with the resolution a Job Title, Position Description and recommended 
pay range as determined by the Springsted Position Analysis Questionnaire 
process by the Human Resources and Risk Management Director.  


Police (excluding dispatchers) and/or Fire Department positions are recruited 
with the approval of the Police and Fire Commission. There is no Personnel 
Committee involvement, unless a new position is created. The Director of 
Human Resources & Risk Management or designee will participate in the 
interview process and handle the background check and all other requirements 
for hiring.  


Posting of the positions (new or replacement) internal and external will occur 
concurrently. The posting will take place on the City’s Website and other 
advertising options such as websites and/or newspaper.   


All applications shall be submitted to the Human Resources & Risk Management 
for review.  The Director of HR & RM will forward and review the applications 
with the Mayor and designees, if applicable, to determine which candidates will 
be interviewed 


The Interview Panel will interview up to five (5) candidates.  Following the 
interview the panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second round 
of interviews are needed of if they have a recommendation for hire.  







 


 


Final applicant or applicants for all positions are screened by Human Resources 
including:  background check, drug/alcohol screening, physicals, reference 
verification and any other screening of testing that is deemed necessary for the 
position.   


Human Resources will send a contingent offer of employment to the candidate.  
The offer will include the position title, compensation, status along with the start 
date and time.  Orientation of the new employee will be conducted by the Human 
Resources.  The Orientation will include the required new hire paperwork.  The 
“Work Rules” and “Safety Rules” will be distributed to the new employee and 
reviewed with the employee by the Leadership member for the Department or the 
immediate supervisor.  Specific safety rules, all work rules and department 
specific polices will be reviewed and discussed with the Supervisor or Leadership.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 








City of Stoughton     Amy Jo Gillingham 


   Department of      Director 


Human Resources & Risk Management 
381 East Main Street  Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


(608) 646-0272 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 


March 2, 2017 


 


In the current Work Rules there is no reference to the 


reimbursement of a commercial driver’s license (CDL).  


 


Language to be added to Work Rules:    


 


Employee’s that are required, for their position with the City of 


Stoughton, to have a valid CDL shall be reimbursed for the 


additional cost of the endorsements for their CDL.  To clarify, the 


City does not reimburse the employee for the standard driver’s 


license, motor cycle license etc.  The City will pay for the specific 


endorsement such as Class A, Class B.   



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/






 


 


City of Stoughton     Amy Jo Gillingham 


   Department of      Director 


Human Resources & Risk Management 
381 East Main Street  Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


(608) 646-0272 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 


 
Holidays  
All full-time employees will be granted the following holidays off with pay:  
New Year’s Day Labor Day Day after Thanksgiving Day  
Memorial Day Thanksgiving Day Christmas Day  
Independence Day Martin Luther King Jr. Day  
All permanent part-time employees will be granted the same holidays as above with pay as 
follows:  
Full day holiday – 100% of their normally scheduled hours  
If any of the holidays fall on Sunday, then Monday will be observed as the holiday. If any of 
the holidays fall on Saturday, then Friday will be observed as the holiday.  
To receive holiday pay, an employee must have worked or be on an authorized leave with 
pay, both the day preceding and following the holiday.  
If one of the holidays falls during an employee’s vacation, the employee will be granted an 
additional day of leave to use as vacation.  
Employees working on named holidays will also receive compensation time off equal to the amount 


of time worked. 


 


UNDER THE CURRENT POLICY (ABOVE) EMPLOYEES ARE PAID 3.5 times, this policy comes from 


the union contracts that have been removed.  Below is the proposed re-write for the policy that 


would pay the employee double time, which is more common for work being conducted on a 


holiday.  Please review and let me know your feedback by Monday at noon.   


 


PROPOSED HOLIDAYS POLICY 


… 


Employees called in for an emergency or otherwise required to work on a named 


holiday listed in this section shall receive double-time for all hours worked, in addition to 


any applicable holiday pay.  For purposes of this provision, the holiday shall be the 


calendar day on which it actually falls, and not the observed day if it falls on a weekend.   







 


 


Example: Work performed on a Christmas Day that falls on a Sunday would be 


compensated at double-time, even though Christmas Day will be observed on Monday 


for purposes of time off.  Work performed on the observed Monday would not be 


compensated at double-time. 


 





